



Mark Siegwald

ASD, AIC, WRT

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (847) 212-8827

Email: mark.siegwald@yagroup.com

Locations

Milwaukee, WI

Chicago, IL

Biography

MARK SIEGWALD joined YA Group as a Senior Consultant in 2017. With 24 years of experience in the insurance and restoration industry, Mark has been responsible for selling, managing, and directing projects and personnel. He is proficient in developing repair scopes, cost estimates, and contract language. His specific expertise is in water damage, drying of structures, textiles, documents/media, and mold. Mark has provided damage assessment and restoration services for a variety of insurance, government (state and local), education, and municipal facilities. Consulting services include the development of preliminary and detailed repair/mitigation scopes and negotiation of scopes and associated costs to resolve claims in a timely manner.

Credentials

- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- AIC | Associate Constructor Certification
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- AMRT | IICRC - AMRT (Applied Microbial Remediation Tech)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hospital | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.2M
- Sports Facility | Demolition | \$998K
- Grain Storage Warehouse | Wind | \$350K
- Courthouse | Fire/Smoke | \$18M
- Sports Complex | New Construction | \$850K

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2017 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2013 - 2016 | General Manager | Response Team 1/Universal Restoration Services
- 2005 - 2013 | Sales and Marketing | Belfor USA
- 2001 - 2005 | Sales and Marketing | Munters Corporation
- 1998 - 2001 | Claims Adjuster/Team Lead | Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
- 1993 - 1998 | Claims Adjuster | Kemper Insurance Companies

Education

- Northern Illinois University - Bachelor of Arts - General Studies - DeKalb County - Illinois